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Geoff Briggs
Grocon Date: 12/12/2018

Level 4, 161 Castlereagh Street
Sydney NSW 2000

To Geoff,

Re: The Ribbon Section 96 Statement for Cycling Facilites

As the ESD consultant on The Ribbon, Cundall’s scope includes Green Star Consulting Services to
assist in the delivery of a certified 5-Star rating under the Green Star Design & As-Built v1.1 rating
tool for the The Ribbon project.

The Green Star rating boundary for the project excludes the SHFA building and therefore the SHFA
building design has no impact on the Green Star credit for The Ribbon bicycle parking provisions
(Credit 17).

Should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

For and on behalf of Cundall

oy

Hannah Morton

Associate

email: h.morton@cundall.com
tel: 8424 7000

Adelaide | Brisbane | Cluj-Napoca | Dubai | Madrid | Melbourne | Shanghai | Sydney | United Kingdom

Cundall Johnston & Partners Pty Ltd trading as Cundall.
Registered office Level 17, 383 Kent St., Sydney, NSW 2000 ABN 16 104 924 370



